NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 26, 1958

Mr H. L Kendrick

EV Paso Natura! Gas Co
Sox 997

Farmington, New Mexico

Re: EPNG #13 Bolack "C (PN)
Dual Completion
sWh 29, 278, 8w

Dear Sir:

This letter will serve as your authorization to produce the Plctured
Cliffs zone of the subject well Into a gathering system for # period
of five days during remedial action for repalr of zone separation
equipment In the well bore.

Such production is In the Interest of conservation by the elimination
of flaring the ges.

A1l such production shell be accountable against the future allowable
of subject well in the South 8lenco-Plictured ClIffs Pool.

Subject well Is to be shut-in st the completion of such remedia!
action for communications tests.

Yours very truly,
A. R. Kendrick
cc: N.M.0.C.C Engineer, District #3
Sinta Fe, N. M

EPNG (Farmingon)
%YW M Rodgers

ARK/: mp
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New Mexico
OIL  CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

April 11, 195¢€

B1 Pago Natural Gas Company
ex 997
Farmington, New Mexice

Atts Mre E. S. Oberly
Re: B] Faso Nat. Cas #13-C Bolack

i Section 29-2AW-EW
San Juan County

Genilemans

Thte letter will serve as your temtative approvcl for the dual
completion of the above well as a gas-gas dual in the Pletured
Cltfre and Mesaverde Formiione.

It {8 umderstood the well will be eguipped ce sqt out in your
appltcation. Upon final completion, application for adminletrative

approval should be made do Mr. A, L. Porter in Janta Fe, cs
provided in Bxle 112.

mm very truly

Ewery C. Arnold
Superviser, Distriot #3

ZOA + X

act Mr. 4. Le Porter Jr
00C, Janta Fe, Nelb

Job separation sheet
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CSZ C(paso, Cg;xas
DIREC™ REPLY TO:

April 3, 1958 FARMINP(-;:():.O:EQV?7MEXICO

Mr. Erery Arnold

0il Conservetion Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Azvec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

This letter is to inform you that EL Paso Natural (Gas Company is in the
process of drilling and dually completing the followiag well:

Bolack No. 13-C (PM) SW 26-27-8

This well will be dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesa Verde
formations as a gas-gas dual. A production packer will be installed on 2"
EUS tubing between the two zones, and a 1 1/4" siphon string will be landed
opposite the upper zone. 'The Mesa Verde gas will be produced through the
2" tubing and the Pictured Cliffs gas will be produced through the casing.
Upon final successful completion a formal application for administrative
approval will be submitted to the C0il Conservation Commission in Santa Fe.

Yours fery t uly,

DlVlulOﬂ Pet: ol°um Englﬁeer
ES0:dghb

ce: U. S. G. S. (Pail McGrath)
D. M. Canfield
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